
RE: Time for a quick call

From: susannetorriente

To: chuck

Cc:

Date: Wed, 07 Feb 2018 17:25:12 -0500

Hi Chuck

Sure - let's chat

Thanks

MIAMIBEACH 
Susanne M. Torriente
Assistant City Manager/Chief Resiliency Officer
Office of the City Manager
1700 Convention Center Drive
Miami Beach, FL 33139

-----Original Message-----
From: Chuck Savitt 
Sent: Wednesday, February 7, 2018 5:24 PM
To: Torriente, Susanne 
Cc: naima de pinedo 
Subject: Re: Time for a quick call

HI Susy, Lots to catch you up on.

I noticed that the former Mayor is now calling for the State to file suit against the fossil fuel industry re: 
climate change and sea level rise!

Can I ask Naima to help set up a time for you, Vic, and Jimmy to have a quick call. Want to bring you 
up to date.



Best,
chuck

Charles C. Savitt
Sher Edling LLP
Director of Strategic Client Relationships Mobile 

CONFIDENTIAL NOTICE
This email is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. Sections 2510-2521. 
 This email and any documents accompanying this email contain legally privileged and confidential 
information belonging to the sender.   The information is intended only for the use of the individual or 
entity named above.   If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, 
copying, distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this email 
communication is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this email in error, please notify us 
immediately by telephone or email and permanently delete the email, any attachments, and all copies 
thereof from any networks, drives, cloud, or other storage media and please destroy any printed 
copies of the email or attachments.  Neither this email nor the contents thereof are intended to nor 
shall create an attorney-client relationship between Sher Edling LLP and the recipient(s), and no such 
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agreement or by court order. 

On 3/27/17, 9:20 AM, "Chuck Savitt" wrote:

   Hi Susie,
   I am in Calif this week, but wonder if Naima can schedule a 5 minute call. I need to provide you with 
a quick oral update. Thanks very much.
   
   Best
   Chuck 
   
   Sent from my iPhone
   Charles C. Savitt
   Founder, Senior Counselor 
   Island Press
   Islandpress.org




